%éy@ "
— e

Cityof 7
Sherwood
Oregon

Home of the Tialatin River National Wildlife Refuge

URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY
MEETING PACKET

FOR

Tuesday, January 21, 2025

Sherwood City Hall
22560 SW Pine Street
Sherwood, Oregon

URA Board of Directors Meeting

(Following the 7:00 pm City Council Regular Meeting)

This meeting will be live streamed at
https://www.youtube.com/user/CityofSherwood



https://www.youtube.com/user/CityofSherwood

SHERWOOD URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MEETING AGENDA

Tuesday, January 21, 2025
(Following the 7:00 pm City Council Meeting)

City of Sherwood City Hall
22560 SW Pine Street
Sherwood, Oregon

This meeting will be live streamed at
https://www.youtube.com/user/CityofSherwood

URA BOARD MEETING

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. ROLL CALL
3. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Approval of December 17, 2024 URA Board Meeting Minutes (Sylvia Murphy, Agency
Recorder)
B. Approval of January 7, 2025 URA Board Meeting Minutes (Sylvia Murphy, Agency Recorder)

4. CITIZEN COMMENTS
5. PUBLIC HEARING

A. URA Resolution 2025-001, Adopting a Supplemental Budget for fiscal year 2024-25 and
making appropriations (David Bodway, Finance Director)

6. ADJOURN

URA Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 2
January 21, 2025
Page 1 of 1


https://www.youtube.com/user/CityofSherwood

DRAFT

SHERWOOD URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, December 17, 2024

City of Sherwood City Hall
22560 SW Pine Street
Sherwood, Oregon 97140

URA BOARD MEETING

1. CALL TO ORDER: Chair Tim Rosener called the meeting to order at 7:28 pm.

2. BOARD PRESENT: Chair Tim Rosener, Vice Chair Kim Young, Board Members Taylor Giles, Renee
Brouse, Doug Scott, Keith Mays, and Dan Standke.

3. STAFF AND LEGAL COUNSEL PRESENT: City Manager Craig Sheldon, Assistant City Manager
Kristen Switzer, Interim City Attorney Sebastian Tapia, Interim Public Works Director Rich Sattler, IT
Director Brad Crawford, Police Chief Ty Hanlon, City Engineer Jason Waters, Finance Director David
Bodway, and Agency Recorder Sylvia Murphy.

4. CONSENT AGENDA:
A. Approval of October 15, 2024 URA Board Meeting Minutes

MOTION: FROM VICE CHAIR YOUNG TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA. SECONDED BY
BOARD MEMBER BROUSE. MOTION PASSED 7:0. ALL MEMBERS VOTED IN FAVOR.

Chair Rosener addressed the next agenda item.
5. CITIZEN COMMENTS:

There were no citizen comments and Chair Rosener addressed the next agenda item.
6. NEW BUSINESS:

A. URA Resolution 2024-006, Authorizing the URA Agency Manager to Approve Additional Art
Infrastructure on the Hwy 99W Pedestrian Bridge Project

City Engineer Jason Waters introduced KPFF consultant Nick Halsey and stated that the proposed
resolution would establish an art budget for the pedestrian bridge project. Mr. Waters presented the
“Sherwood Hwy. 99W Pedestrian Crossing” (see record, Exhibit A) and reported that the Cultural Arts
Commission, city staff, and the consultant recommended Option B. City Manager Craig Sheldon clarified
that staff was still working with the contractor on finalizing the pricing and explained that unless the Board
chose the highest dollar amount, the resolution would need to be amended. He stated that the
recommended option would still provide good quality lights. KPFF consultant Nick Halsey stated that
there were four options for the Board to choose from and explained that the timing of getting an artist on
board was late for the overall process. He explained that they had just enough time to include it in the
URA Board of Directors 3

December 17, 2024
Page 1 of 5



DRAFT

contractor’s scope so the art would be completed with the bridge. He stated that a decision must be made
quickly in order to release the contractor to proceed and not impact the project schedule. Mr. Halsey
stated that choosing one of the four options would allow the contractor to maintain the project schedule,
and choosing an option outside of those outlined would delay work on the project. He provided an
overview of the pedestrian bridge site location and reported that the bridge was designed to include
architectural lighting, medallions within the deck of the bridge, and an art feature wall at the east
approach. He clarified that the art feature wall at the east approach was the area that they would be
discussing at this meeting. Mr. Halsey outlined the four art budget options and explained all the options
included the overall bridge lighting design and implementation, artist fee, and east wall concrete relief
work. He addressed Option B and Option C and stated they included an east wall laser cut screen which
was an additional art opportunity the artist had proposed after they began working with the Cultural Arts
Commission and Council. He expressed that the east wall laser cut screen would make a much taller,
more visually impactful statement and would do a good job of tying the art piece into the overall broader
vision of the bridge’s art. He stated Option C also included upgraded lighting for the east wall and
explained that the design team had expressed enthusiasm for the upgraded lighting but had deemed the
estimated cost to be prohibitive. He noted that the artist recommended not using colored lighting for the
east wall as it would detract from the artwork and distract from the bridge span lighting. Mr. Halsey
addressed Option D and explained that it included the upgraded lighting for the east wall but removed
the east wall laser cut screen. He noted that the design team and Cultural Arts Commission
recommended prioritizing the east wall laser cut screen over the upgraded lighting for the east wall and
recommended moving forward with Option B or Option A. He provided an overview of the east wall views.
Mr. Halsey clarified that lighting would still be included for the east wall if Option B was chosen. Vice
Chair Young asked if the laser cut screen was not included, what would be included for the east wall and
Mr. Halsey replied that it would be the typical project railing for part of the length of the wall. Vice Chair
Young asked if the wall and the fence were a part of the original contract. Mr. Halsey replied that the
railing was included in the original contract and the city would receive a credit back. Vice Chair Young
asked if the laser cut screen cost $160,000 and Mr. Halsey clarified that including the credit back, the
laser cut screen would cost more than $160,000. He explained that the credit was worth less at this point
because they had already started procuring much of the material, so the cost savings came from the
labor. He noted that because the bridge utilized the same railing design throughout, the already
purchased materials could be saved for future maintenance use. He commented that he estimated the
credit to amount to roughly $20,000 in savings. Board Member Giles asked if the concrete wall would
have the relief patterning no matter the option the Board picked, and Mr. Halsey replied that was correct.
He explained that the original bid stated the contractor would receive a custom form liner from the city,
and the chosen artist recommended the procurement of the form liner to the contractor’s scope. Board
Member Scott asked for more information on the programming for the lights for the bridge span. Mr.
Halsey explained that the artist for the east wall design would also assist in selecting 20 different lighting
patterns for the bridge. Board Member Scott asked how the number 20 was chosen and Mr. Halsey
replied that 20 was chosen as an arbitrary number for the bid. Board Member Scott commented that he
wanted the city to be able to control and decide future lighting patterns. Mr. Halsey replied that the system
had the ability to do that, but it was a very technical process to program the patterns in. Board Member
Scott asked how much it would cost to add a new lighting pattern and Mr. Halsey replied, “a lot.” Board
Member Scott commented that it felt like the city was buying the wrong software. Board Member Scott
asked how it was decided that the artist would choose the lighting design and Mr. Halsey explained the
artist would work with the Cultural Arts Commission and the city on choosing the 20 designs. Board
Member Scott stated he wanted Council to have the final decision on what the final 20 lighting designs
were. Chair Rosener asked how much the city was being charged to design lighting options. Assistant
URA Board of Directors 4

December 17, 2024
Page 2 of 5



DRAFT

City Manager Kristen Switzer replied that that portion of the contract had not been completed with the
artist as of yet. She explained that the artist was available to help choose lighting designs with the thought
that the Cultural Arts Commission and Council would pick themes, and the artist would then make lighting
designs based on those themes. Chair Rosener asked what the anticipated cost was for that work and
Mr. Halsey replied that it was a subset of the allowances presented at this meeting. Chair Rosener
suggested that a basic “on” theme be determined and more themes could be created at a later date in
order to better understand the costs for lighting design themes. Mr. Halsey clarified that the city had
already paid the programming cost for those 20 designs, which was likely a bigger expense than the
artist’s help designing the themes. Chair Rosener asked how much the 20 designs cost. Mr. Halsey
explained that he did not have a cost breakout for the designs, but the total amount for the bridge’s
lighting was $3.3 million which included architectural fixtures and pathway lighting. Chair Rosener asked
that the breakout cost be shared with the Board. Discussion occurred and City Manager Sheldon reported
that the artist’s contract was for $77,000 and did not include help with lighting design. Vice Chair Young
clarified that the figures cited in the options presented to the Board at this meeting did not include the
cost for the artist to assist in lighting design and Assistant City Manager Switzer replied that was correct.
Vice Chair Young referred to the 20 lighting designs cited in the contractor’s contract and asked who, if
not the artist, would design those 20 designs. Mr. Halsey replied that it would fall to city staff or the
Cultural Arts Commission. Vice Chair Young stated she wanted to know what the artist would charge to
create those 20 designs and then let the Board decide on whether to proceed or not. Ms. Switzer replied
that she would get that information to the Board. She explained that staff did not have enough information
available when they were drafting the contract and trying to get the artist on board and commented that
it was likely that an amendment would be needed at a later date. Chair Rosener clarified that the Board
needed to choose an option at this meeting, and they could discuss the lighting proposal at a future
meeting. Ms. Switzer replied that they had broken it out into different parts so they could utilize the artist
only when they wanted to. Board Member Scott stated that he wanted the Board to be the final decision
maker for the 20 lighting designs and Chair Rosener and Vice Chair Young stated that they agreed. Mr.
Halsey explained that it was presumed that each option he presented would also cover the lighting design
choices. He stated that the lighting design process needed to be started soon if the project was to remain
on schedule. The Board asked why the lighting design process needed to be started so early and Mr.
Halsey explained the lights needed to be installed before the railing system and referred to the
contractor’s substantial completion. Board Member Scott asked regarding the “Sherwood” design they
had discussed at a previous meeting. Board Member Mays explained that that area was a part of the
ODOT right-of-way, and ODOT had to approve the sign, which would likely take 18-months. Vice Chair
Young asked for clarification on the cost of the 20 lighting designs versus the cost of the artist to assist
in designing the lighting scenes. Board Member Scott explained that the cost for programming the 20
designs was included in the options they were shown at this meeting, but the cost for having the artist
assist in creating those designs was not and discussion occurred. Mr. Halsey reported that the concrete
relief pattern cost roughly $70,000, the artist fees cost roughly $77,000 for the first piece, and the
remaining $53,000 included the allowance for the medallions in the bridge deck and the lighting color
designs. Chair Rosener asked how much the bridge medallions were and Mr. Halsey replied they did not
know yet. Board Member Scott commented that the more they spent on lighting design, the less they
would have for medallions and Mr. Halsey replied that was correct. City Manager Sheldon commented
that the details were still being worked out and asked that the Board choose an option to set an allowance
so staff could finish negotiations with the contract. Chair Rosener commented that he felt that was fine,
but he was worried about cost variations between the vendors and asked that staff get cost breakdowns
from the vendors to help the Board understand. Mr. Halsey reported that they did have a detailed cost
breakdown from the contractor and outlined that the pieces not going through the contractor included the
URA Board of Directors 5

December 17, 2024
Page 3 of 5



DRAFT

artist, lighting, color design, and medallions. Chair Rosener asked for Board feedback on the proposed
options. Board Member Scott stated that he liked Option B, but he wanted to wait on the additional lighting
design component. He stated he wanted to pay for the medallions, screen wall, concrete relief, and the
base artist fee but he wanted more information on what it would cost for the artist to assist in creating
lighting designs before proceeding. He stated he was fine with the total budget, but wanted staff to come
back when they had more information so the Board could decide how to spend the remaining funds.
Assistant City Manager Switzer stated that before selecting someone to design the lighting, staff could
provide more information to the Board to provide feedback on. She stated that if the Board decided that
that was the route they wanted to go, staff would work on finding an artist or designer to do that work.
She stated that if the Board felt comfortable approving Option B, staff could receive more firm pricing on
the medallions before a selection was made. Board Member Scott asked how many medallions they
estimated were needed, and Mr. Hasley replied that there would be eight medallions. Board Member
Brouse asked how comfortable they were with the allowance in the budget, and did he feel confident that
they would stay within the $360,000. Mr. Halsey referred to the pieces that were in the contractor scope
and stated that they had change order pricing that would be updated after a decision was made at this
meeting. He explained that this would allow staff to finalize the changes and begin procurement. He
commented that the contractor pieces were not likely to change by much. Board Member Giles referred
to the positioning of the wall and the potential “Sherwood” sign in front of it and stated that those things
made the piece feel more like a background piece than featured artwork. He stated that he was in favor
of a plainer design because it would be mostly hidden by the artwork in front of it. Board Member Mays
commented that there was no assurity that the city would be allowed to put anything in front of the sign
because of ODOT. Mr. Halsey added that ODOT had been clear to date that they did not see a path to
putting “Sherwood letters there.” Board Member Giles asked if the “Sherwood” signage could go above
the wall in lieu of the laser cut screen and Board Member Scott replied that presented the same problem
for ODOT. Board Member Scott commented that he agreed with Board Member Giles that the piece in
question was mostly in the background. Board Member Giles commented that because of that, he would
rather spend the money elsewhere. Board Member Brouse stated she was inclined toward Option B. Vice
Chair Young stated that she was in favor of the laser cut screen and said she was in favor of Option B.
Board Member Mays stated he was in favor of Option B and said that Option B was what the Cultural
Arts Commission supported. Board Member Scott stated he supported Option B with the caveat that the
city did not move forward with paying someone for lighting design at this time. Board Member Standke
asked if the resolution could be amended to remove the $53,000. Board Member Scott commented that
the $53,000 also covered the medallions and Board Member Standke replied that was true, but it would
cover all of the items the Board was sure of at this meeting. Board Member Scott commented that the
contractor needed to know regarding the medallions as soon as possible. City Manager Sheldon
explained that if the city did not use the artist for the design work, and somebody else was brought in, a
budget still needed to be established for “the art deal” because this piece needed to move very quickly
to keep the project on track. He continued that lighting needed to be figured out by January and explained
that ODOT would have a say in what kind of lighting the city could use. He stated that the city needed to
stay on track in order to avoid change orders and delays. Vice Chair Young commented that she felt that
staff understood the Board’s concerns, so if the Board approved the full budget staff knew they needed
to come back before contracts moved forward. Chair Rosener commented that he agreed and stated he
agreed that the area in question was more background, and he would choose Option A. The Board
discussed the site without the laser cut screen. Vice Chair Young asked where the extra funds were
coming from and Mr. Sheldon replied that the money was coming from the URA funds brought in by
additional property taxes. He reported that the URA was doing better than predicted by about $400,000
this year. Vice Chair Young began the language to make a motion, Board Member Mays interjected, the
URA Board of Directors 6

December 17, 2024
Page 4 of 5



DRAFT

City Recorder provided clarification on the motion-making process, and the Interim City Attorney provided
suggested wording for the motion to Vice Chair Young.

MOTION: FROM VICE CHAIR YOUNG TO AMEND URA RESOLUTION 2024-006 BY REPLACING
$450,000 WITH $200,000 AND REPLACING $45,000 WITH $20,000 THROUGHOUT THE
RESOLUTION. SECONDED BY BOARD MEMBER BROUSE. MOTION PASSED 5:2; CHAIR
ROSENER, VICE CHAIR YOUNG, BOARD MEMBER BROUSE, BOARD MEMBER GILES, AND
BOARD MEMBER SCOTT VOTED IN FAVOR. BOARD MEMBER MAYS AND BOARD MEMBER
STANDKE OPPOSED.

MOTION: FROM VICE CHAIR YOUNG TO APPROVE URA RESOLUTION 2024-006 AS AMENDED.
SECONDED BY BOARD MEMBER SCOTT. MOTION PASSED 5:2; CHAIR ROSENER, VICE CHAIR
YOUNG, BOARD MEMBER BROUSE, BOARD MEMBER GILES, AND BOARD MEMBER SCOTT
VOTED IN FAVOR. BOARD MEMBER MAYS AND BOARD MEMBER STANDKE OPPOSED.

7. ADJOURN

Chair Rosener adjourned the meeting at 8:15 pm.

Attest:

Sylvia Murphy, MMC, Agency Recorder Tim Rosener, Chair

URA Board of Directors 7
December 17, 2024
Page 5 of 5



SHERWOOD URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, January 7, 2025

City of Sherwood City Hall
22560 SW Pine Street
Sherwood, Oregon 97140

URA BOARD WORK SESSION

1. CALL TO ORDER: Chair Tim Rosener called the meeting to order at 6:35 pm.

2. BOARD PRESENT: Chair Tim Rosener, Vice Chair Kim Young, Board Members Keith Mays, Dan
Standke, Renee Brouse, Taylor Giles, and Doug Scott.

3. STAFF AND LEGAL COUNSEL PRESENT: City Manager Craig Sheldon, Assistant City Manager
Kristen Switzer, Interim City Attorney Sebastian Tapia, Community Development Director Eric Rutledge,
Interim Public Works Director Rich Sattler, IT Director Brad Crawford, Economic Development Manager
Erik Adair, City Engineer Jason Waters, Arts Center Manager Chanda Hall, Records Technician Katie
Corgan, and City Recorder Sylvia Murphy.

4. TOPICS

A. Pedestrian Bridge Lighting

Assistant City Manager Kristen Switzer stated that this work session was to discuss the different lighting
themes or scenes for the pedestrian bridge that the Board previously spoke on at their last meeting. She
recapped that there were up to 20 themes that could be programmed into the lighting software. She
explained that the Cultural Arts Commission had created a list of 18 possible lighting themes and referred
to an email from City Manager Craig Sheldon and displayed the list of potential lighting themes (see
record, Exhibit A). Ms. Switzer displayed a brief YouTube video of the chosen bridge artist's work on
other bridges. Ms. Switzer noted that the artist had lighting expertise and experience working on bridges.
She asked for feedback and direction on the different themes and explained that not every theme needed
to be decided at this meeting. She clarified that the themes noted as “default” were the themes that would
be displayed for the primary part of each season. Board Member Scott referred to the cancer awareness
theme and commented that there were many different types of cancer that had different colors associated
with them. Board Member Brouse asked regarding a theme to honor first responders/public safety. Board
Member Scott commented that he liked having the default theme options. Board Member Giles
commented that he had received comments regarding concerns about possible light pollution from the
bridge and stated he liked having the wildlife-friendly option. He asked if there were other holidays that
Sherwood held festivals for that were not represented and discussion occurred. Board Member Giles
asked how residents would be able to find out what the colors represented and suggested a webpage.
Discussion regarding updating the city’s Facebook page and/or having a webpage dedicated to
explaining the different lighting themes occurred. Chair Rosener commented that the city could monetize
the lighting of the bridge for special occasions. Vice Chair Young stated that she was in favor of adding
a first responders theme. Board Member Mays stated that he also wanted a warm-white theme as an
option. Assistant City Manager Switzer commented that the Board could determine a theme and then the

artist would be responsible for interpreting that theme and explained that each of the themes would need

URA Board of Directors
January 7, 2025
Page 1 of 2



to be approved by ODOT. Board Member Mays asked if the city would also have control of the lights that
shown down on the columns and Ms. Switzer replied that was correct and the artist was factoring the
column lights into their designs. Board Member Giles expressed his concern that the official first
responders flag/theme would be difficult to translate onto the bridge via lighting and Arts Center Manager
Hall replied that they would speak with the artist to determine if the theme was interpretable against the
white. Discussion regarding possible ODOT color restrictions occurred and the Board determined that
they would submit their ideal lighting list to ODOT and adjust from there if necessary. Ms. Switzer
recapped next steps and explained that the artist would design the themes and submit them to ODOT.
After ODOT reviewed the themes, the artist would revise their designs if needed. Chair Rosener asked if
the artist had ever worked with ODOT before and Ms. Hall replied that the artist had not worked with
ODOQOT before, but they had worked with WSDOT in Washington. She commented that they had received
good advice from other cities, such as Woodburn and Hillsboro about working with ODOT. Discussion
regarding other possible indigenous peoples to honor in the lighting themes occurred and Board Member
Brouse commented that staff could speak with the Confederated Tribes of Grand Ronde. Chair Rosener
explained that the city would be able to program more than 20 themes, but the contract with the bridge
manufacturer and construction company outlined that the city would have 20 preprogrammed lighting
themes. Board Member Mays commented that he was excited to see the default themes on the bridge.
City Manager Sheldon explained that the decisions regarding the themes needed to be decided quickly
in order to keep the project on track for timelines. He explained that the list of lighting themes needed to
be submitted to ODOT by March 3™, and once the themes were approved, designing the themes would
take an additional three months. Board Member Scott asked when the first section of the bridge span
would be put in place and Mr. Sheldon replied that the first span would hopefully be placed the first
weekend in March. He commented that there had been a few delays with PGE’s nearby high voltage
lines which resulted in a few weeks of delays for the project. Board Member Scott asked if the city was
required to pay for that part of the project and City Engineer Jason Waters replied that the city was paying
for some relocation of poles, but it had come in well under budget. Chair Rosener stated that in the future
with big projects, he would like to determine a budget upfront and plan for joint work sessions with the
appropriate boards or commissions throughout the process to keep everyone on the same page. Board
Member Standke asked about the process for deciding when to change the bridge lighting colors and
discussion occurred, and the Board spoke on how the most likely person to decide the timing would be
the City Manager.

5. ADJOURN

Chair Tim Rosener adjourned the meeting at 6:54 pm.

Attest:

Sylvia Murphy, MMC, Agency Recorder Tim Rosener, Chair

URA Board of Directors 9
January 7, 2025
Page 2 of 2



URA Meeting Date: January 21, 2025

Agenda Item: Public Hearing

TO: Sherwood Urban Renewal Agency Board of Directors
FROM: David Bodway, Finance Director
Through: Craig Sheldon, Agency Manager and Sebastian Tapia, Interim City Attorney

SUBJECT: URA Resolution 2025-001, Adopting a Supplemental Budget for fiscal year
2024-25 and making appropriations

Issue:
Shall the Board adopt a supplemental budget and approve the corresponding appropriations for fiscal
year 2024-257?

Background:

Pursuant to ORS 294.463, Oregon Municipalities can transfer appropriation between existing
categories during the budget year and pursuant to ORS 294.471 and 294.473, Oregon Municipalities
can make one or more supplemental budgets. Our practice over the past years is to perform such
transfers generally twice per year, once around mid-fiscal year and then at the end of the fiscal year,
if necessary.

The purposes for the appropriations have been detailed in Exhibit 1 and sorted by the source of
funding for each expenditure. Please refer to that exhibit for additional information.

Financial Impacts:

The financial impacts are detailed in Exhibit 2 to the Staff Report as well as in the Resolution itself.
The net impact by fund is shown in the increases / (decreases) of “Total Unappropriated and Reserve
Amounts”. All funds have a positive net impact of this supplemental budget.

Recommendation:
Staff respectfully recommends the Board approval of URA Resolution 2025-001, adopting a
supplemental budget for fiscal year 2024-25 and making appropriations.

URA Resolution 2025-001, Staff Report 1 0
Janaury 21, 2025
Page 1 of 1 with Exhibits 1 (1 pg) and 2 (1 pg)



Exhibit 1
Requested appropriations by source of funding

OPERATIONS FUND

1. The beginning fund balance in the Operations Fund was higher than expected due to revenue
exceeding expectations and prudent spending. Additionally, the URA has seen a significant
amount of growth, more than originally anticipated, thus causing a need to adjust property tax

revenues.
Additional beginning fund balance $7,473
Property Taxes 450,000
Total to Operations Fund $457,473
Transfers Out 457,473
Total proposed FY24-25 uses of funds $457,473
CAPITAL FUND

1. The beginning fund balance in the Capital Fund was lower than budgeted due to timing of various
large capital projects. Additionally, funds are being transferred from the Operations Fund to the
Capital Fund to continue to assist in building these large projects.

Additional beginning fund balance $(70,911)
Transfers In 457,473
Total to Capital Fund 386,562
Capital Department 386,562
Total proposed FY24-25 uses of funds $ 386,562

URA Resolution 2025-001, Staff Report
January 21, 2025
Page 1 of 1, with Exhibit 1 (1 pg)



Exhibit 2

Supplemental Budget, Appropriations and Financial Impacts FY 24-25

Fund

Resources

Beginning fund balance
Property Taxes
Transfers in

Total Resources

Requirements
Capital Department
Transfers Out
Contingency

Total Appropriations
Total Unappropriated and Reserve

Amounts

Total Requirements

URA Resolution 2025-001, Staff Report
January 21, 2025
Page 1 of 1, with Exhibit 2 (1 pg)

Operations Capital Total

7,473 (70,911) (63,438)
450,000 - 450,000

- 457,473 457,473

457,473 386,562 844,035

- 386,562 386,562

457,473 - 457,473
457,473 386,562 844,035
457,473 386,562 844,035

12



DRAFT

f‘é’%@b

Cityof 7
Sherwood
Oregon

Home of the Thalatin River National Wildlife Refuge

URA RESOLUTION 2025-001

ADOPTING A SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024-25 AND
MAKING APPROPRIATIONS

WHEREAS, on June 18, 2024, the City of Sherwood 2021 Urban Renewal Agency (URA) budget for
fiscal year 2024-25 was adopted and funds were appropriated by the Agency Board; and

WHEREAS, the (URA) has since received or expects to soon receive unanticipated revenues, and a
supplemental budget is required in order to expend those revenues; and

WHEREAS, beginning fund balances either exceeded or fall short of projections due to savings in the
later part of fiscal year 2023-2024 or revenue and expenditures failing to meet budgeted/projected
expectations; and

WHEREAS, certain unplanned events have occurred during the course of this budget year; and

WHEREAS, in order not to overspend appropriations in any category of expenditures, it is necessary
to transfer appropriations between funds from certain expenditure categories to other expenditure
categories; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of all new and transferred appropriations are detailed in Exhibit A attached
hereto; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to ORS 294.463, Oregon Municipalities can transfer appropriation between
existing categories during the budget year; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to ORS 294.471 and 294.473, Oregon Municipalities can make one or more
supplemental budgets; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with local budget law, notice was published on January 16, 2025, of the
public hearing that was held before the Board on January 21, 2025.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE SHERWOOD URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY BOARD OF DIRECTORS
RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1.  Adoption of an FY24-25 Supplemental Budget. The Board of the (URA), Oregon
hereby adopts the supplemental budget for FY24-25 in the sum of $844,035.

URA Resolution 2025-001 1 3
January 21, 2025
Page 1 of 3, with Exhibit A (1 pg)



Section 2.
appropriated as follows:

URA Resolution 2025-001
January 21, 2025
Page 2 of 3, with Exhibit A (1 pg)

Making Appropriations. The additional

Fund

Resources

Beginning fund balance
Property Taxes
Transfers in

Total Resources

Requirements
Capital Department
Transfers Out
Contingency

Total Appropriations

Total Unappropriated and Reserve
Amounts

Total Requirements

DRAFT

amounts for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2024 shown below are hereby

Operations Capital Total

7,473 (70,911) (63,438)
450,000 - 450,000

- 457,473 457,473

457,473 386,562 844,035

- 386,562 386,562

457,473 - 457,473
457,473 386,562 844,035

457,473 386,562 844,035

14



Section 3. This Resolution shall be effective upon its approval and adoption.

Duly passed by Urban Renewal Agency Board this 215t of January 2025.

Tim Rosener, Chair

Attest:

Sylvia Murphy, MMC, Agency Recorder

URA Resolution 2025-001
January 21, 2025
Page 3 of 3, with Exhibit A (1 pg)

DRAFT

15



Exhibit A
Requested appropriations by source of funding

OPERATIONS FUND

1. The beginning fund balance in the Operations Fund was higher than expected due to revenue
exceeding expectations and prudent spending. Additionally, the URA has seen a significant
amount of growth, more than originally anticipated, thus causing a need to adjust property tax

revenues.
Additional beginning fund balance $7,473
Property Taxes 450,000
Total to Operations Fund $457,473
Transfers Out 457,473
Total proposed FY24-25 uses of funds $457,473
CAPITAL FUND

1. The beginning fund balance in the Capital Fund was lower than budgeted due to timing of various
large capital projects. Additionally, funds are being transferred from the Operations Fund to the
Capital Fund to continue to assist in building these large projects.

Additional beginning fund balance $(70,911)
Transfers In 457,473
Total to Capital Fund 386,562
Capital Department 386,562
Total proposed FY24-25 uses of funds $ 386,562

URA Resolution 2025-001, Exhibit A
January 21, 2025
Page 1 of 1



	01  URA Board Meeting Packet Cover 01.21.2025
	02  URA Board Meeting Agenda 01.21.2025
	SHERWOOD URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	MEETING AGENDA
	A. Approval of December 17, 2024 URA Board Meeting Minutes (Sylvia Murphy, Agency Recorder)
	B. Approval of January 7, 2025 URA Board Meeting Minutes (Sylvia Murphy, Agency Recorder)
	A. URA Resolution 2025-001, Adopting a Supplemental Budget for fiscal year 2024-25 and making appropriations (David Bodway, Finance Director)

	03  12.17.2024 URA Board Meeting Minutes - DRAFT
	04  01.07.2025 URA Board Meeting Minutes - DRAFT
	05  URA Res 2025-001 Adopt URA Supplemental Budget FY2024-25 - Staff Report
	06  URA Res 2025-001 Adopt URA Supplemental Budget FY2024-25 EXH 1 - Staff Report
	07  URA Res 2025-001 Adopt URA Supplemental Budget FY2024-25 EXH 2- Staff Report
	08  URA Res 2025-001 Adopt URA Supplemental Budget FY2024-25 - DRAFT
	09  URA Res 2025-001 Adopt URA Supplemental Budget FY2024-25 - EXH A to Res



